CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Caroline Patton, Administrative City Clerk

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2024

SUBJECT: Revisions to Annual City Council Committee Assignments to Appoint

Council Member Happe

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss and assign Council Member Happe to represent the City of Banning for the remainder of the
2024 calendar year.

BACKGROUND:

Annually in January, the City Council assigns its members to regional boards and committees in order to
represent the City of Banning and its interests. Council Member Happe was appointed in February 2024
and has not been assigned to any committees.

JUSTIFICATION:

Council Member Happe has not been assigned to any committees since his appointment in February
2024.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The only fiscal impact is the cost to the City of the City Council members attending meetings of these
boards and committees. Some boards/committees offer stipends to their members to offset this cost, but
the stipend is paid directly to the member.

ALTERNATIVES:
There are no alternatives to this necessary annual process.

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 2024 Council Assignments - BLANK.pdf
2. Council Assignments_2024.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2592663/Council_Assignments_2024_-_BLANK.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2592689/Council_Assignments_2024.pdf
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